

Department of Journalism
April 30, 2019

Attending: Basu, Bridis, Calvert, Foley, Freeman, Hernandez, Hove, Kalyanaraman, Leeps, LoMonte, Lowe, McAdams, Rodgers, Spiker, Tripp, Waddell, Walsh-Childers

Meeting opened, noon

Faculty approved minutes of previous meeting

Spiker updated on Trust Consortium search.
Faculty voted to have LoMonte serve on salary equity committee.

Spiker went over summer/fall projects, including:

- >>Faculty eval and department report
- >>Committee assignments
- >>Fall classes to be assigned
- >>Bylaw review
- >>Specialty summit
- >>Curriculum updates
- >>Student FB group

Faculty discussed various issues with academics, enrollments, awards, etc...

Spiker thanked faculty for high-quality year.

Meeting adjourned

Respectfully submitted,
Ted Spiker
